& OMIES HREHNIZINE THE MISSION TO EMPOWER SOUTH

HOMEY Board Meeting Schedule

2025-2026
TIME: All Meeting Begin: 6:00pm - 7:00pm
LOCATION: 2221 Mission Street, San Francisco, CA 94110

BOARD MEETING CHANGES:
Board Meeting changes or cancellations will be announced on the HOMEY website
(https://www.homey-sf.org/board-of-directors.html) 24 hours prior to the meeting.

Meeting Date Meeting Description
Tuesday, August 19, 2025 General Board Meeting
Tuesday, September 16, 2025 General Board Meeting
Tuesday, October 21, 2025 General Board Meeting
(Open to the Public)
Tuesday, November 18, 2025 General Board Meeting
(Fiscal Review)
Tuesday, December 16, 2025 General Board Meeting
Tuesday, January 20, 2026 General Board Meeting
(Open to the Public)
Tuesday, February 17, 2026 General Board Meeting
Tuesday, March 17, 2026 General Board Meeting
(Fiscal Review)
Tuesday April 21,2026 General Board Meeting
Tuesday May 19, 2026 General Board Meeting
Tuesday, June 16, 2026 General Board Meeting

(Annual Budget Approval)


https://www.homey-sf.org/board-of-directors.html

From: Roberto Alfaro

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: HOMEY Board of Directors for Public Positing @ BOS
Date: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 5:07:12 PM

Attachments: Board Meeting Schedule 2025-2026.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Greetings--

I have attached the HOMEY Board of Directors meeting schedule for the 2025-2026
fiscal year for public posting per city ordinance. Can you please send a confirmation
email for our records.

Thank you kindly--

Roberto Eligio Alfaro, MA, Executive Director

Homies Organizing the Mission to Empower Youth (HOMEY)
2221 Mission Street, San Francisco, CA 94110

Tel: 415.861.1600

Email: roberto@homey-sf.org

www.homey-sf.org | www.nativegraphixsf.net
Visit Native Graphix HOMEY's T-Shirt Printing biz!

"Effective leadership is not about making speeches or being liked; leadership is
defined by results not attributes. —Peter Drucker

i
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This document is intended for the use of the party to whom it is
addressed and may contain privileged, confidential information protected from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the addressee or a person authorized to accept documents on behalf of the
addressee, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, dissemination, copying, or other action
based on the content of this communication is not authorized. If you have received this document in
error, please immediately reply to the sender and delete or shred all copies. Thank you.
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